
 
August 25, 2022 

 
VIA EMAIL  
 
Sharon E. Webb 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
1st Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
swebb@pa.gov  
 
 

RE: Leatherstocking Gas Company LLC 2022 General Base Rate Increase (Gas) 
Filing; Docket No. R-2022-3032764; LEATHERSTOCKING GAS 
COMPANY LLC’S RESPONSES TO OSBA INTERROGATORIES, SET I, 
NOS. 1-5 

 
Dear Ms. Webb: 
 
 Enclosed you will find Leatherstocking Gas Company LLC’s Responses to Office of 
Small Business Advocate’s Interrogatories, Set I, Nos. 1-5. 
 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 717-236-1300. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Whitney E. Snyder 

 
Thomas J. Sniscak 
Whitney E. Snyder 
Phillip D. Demanchick 
Counsel for Leatherstocking Gas Company LLC 

WES/das 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Per Certificate of Service  

mailto:swebb@pa.gov


 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon 

the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to 

service by a party). 

SERVICE BY EMAIL ONLY: 
 
Aron J. Beatty, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
abeatty@paoca.org  

Carrie B. Wright, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17120 
carwright@pa.gov  
 

Sharon E. Webb 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
1st Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
swebb@pa.gov  
 

Mr. Kevin C. Higgins 
Energy Strategies LLC 
111 East Broadway, Suite 1200 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
khiggins@energystrat.com  
 
Consultant for OSBA 

 
 
 

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder                      
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq. 
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq. 
Phillip D. Demanchick, Esq. 

 
Dated: August 25, 2022 
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